



John R. Kasich, Governor
Mary Taylor, Lt. Governor
Craig W. Butler, Director

Re: City of Lima WWTP
Correspondence
NPDES
Allen County
2PE00000

January 29, 2015

Mr. David L. Schnipke
Environmental Compliance Manager
City of Lima
50 Town Square
Lima, Ohio 45801-4900

Dear Mr. Schnipke:

We are in receipt of your letter dated December 8, 2014, requesting a time extension for the completion of the Cable Road and the Hickory Knoll lift station construction projects listed in Part I. C. b. of your National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit. Since this permit will expire on February 28, 2015, it is not practical for the City to apply for a permit modification to request an extension on the compliance schedule of the permit.

Ohio EPA is amenable to extending the completion date of the Cable Road and Hickory Knoll lift stations. These two lift station construction projects shall be completed by April 1, 2015. Please provide the Ohio EPA, Northwest District Office with written notification when these projects are completed.

If you have any questions, please contact Peggy Christie at 419-373-3006.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth A. Wick, P.E.
Environmental Engineer/Section Manager
Division of Surface Water

/jlm

pc: Gary Sheely, Director of Utilities, City of Lima
DSW NWDO File

ec: Russell Bales, City of Lima WWTP
William Fischbein, Legal, CO
Summer Plantz, Ohio Attorney General
Kate Balasa, US EPA
Peggy Christie, DSW NWDO
Tom Poffenbarger, DSW, NWDO